

Charlton Old Home Day
July 26, 2022
6:00pm-7:30pm
Charlton Senior Center
Town Hall

In Attendance: Jerry Doble, Ray Delisle, Cindy Saucier, Deborah Anderson, Jason Cantara, Brad Howard, Steve Koronis, Mike Lally, Jennie Frisella, Danny Dowd, Patsy Rydlak, Kathleen Walker, Basia Zurawski, Darlene Emco-Rollins,

Introductions

Acceptance of Minutes July 5, 2022 unanimous

Vendors

Craig could not make the meeting but emailed Kathleen "60 vendors including Roaming railroad, Little ice cream truck, Suzy Q Ice-cream, and Toasted Roasters with 64 booths.

3 more vendors signed up this week bring the total to 65 Booths to date

Banner

Discussion about changing the minimum donation limit to be on the banner to \$500. Motion was made by Mike and Kathleen seconded. All voted in favor.

Donors to go on the Banner

Advantage Enterprises \$500

Bluewater - \$500

Boomba's - \$500 in kind

Camosee Masonry

Casella – in kind \$1000

Cornerstone Bank \$500 or more

Country Bank \$1000

Diane Dabrowski, Realtor \$500

Incom \$2,500

Karl Storz - \$1000

Millennium Power \$2000

Overlook - \$500

Savers Bank \$500

Ted's \$1,500

Banner will be completed next week and be ready to hang.

Brad Howard said that he would ask his wife if she would make a poster to go on the Gazebo with a list of all Donators.

Finances

No update- Sabrina is on vacation

Timeline of Events and Brochure

Jennie stated we will need nominations finalized by end of July so we can put them on the brochure and begin printing/posting the brochure.

Water Balloons to be removed from the brochure.

Basia will reach out to the Villager and Webster Times

Kathleen reviewed the timeline of events

Nominations for award ceremony

OHD Committee plans to attend the BOS meeting on August 9 at 7 p.m to advise the BOS of our nominations. All nominees need to be informed prior.

Categories:

Citizen of the Year –

Nominated by Craig - Joe Gaucher- Ray made a motion to accept seconded by Mike all voted in favor. Craig will contact Joe.

Honorary Parade Marshal

Nominated Brian Wolcott - Mike made a motion to accept seconded by Gerry all voted in favor. Patsy will contact him.

Individual Community Service Award

Mary Devlin nominated Debra Ciesluk - Mike made a motion to accept seconded by Ray all voted in favor. Mary will contact Deb.

Also voted on were Mike Zereski will be contacted by Patsy, Marge Jalbert will be contacted by Jim and Eric and Kerry will be contacted by Darlene.

Business Award

Nominated Overlook- Ray made a motion to accept seconded by Jennie all voted in favor. Jennie will contact

Youth Community Service Award – Still need a nomination. Patsy will reach out to a couple of people. Posthumus

Kathleeb nominated Cathy Kuehl – Ray made a motion to accept- seconded by Jason all voted in favor. Kathleen will contact Cathy's family.

Parade floats and bands –

Worcester Pipes and Drums agreed to play in parade for \$1,000.00. (They normally charge \$1,500.00. Jason made a motion to hire them seconded by Cindy all voted in favor.

Patsy indicated we may be able to get the Mascot from the WooSox. Patsy, Brad and Cindy will have a short meeting to get the parade in order. Patsy will give everyone in the parade an index card with a number so there is no question about their place in line.

Cert help

Jason stated we will have qualified members to help with public safety and traffic duties. They are all volunteers.

Fireworks

All set and ready to go

Porta potties

No update since last meeting – Jim will advise

Soap Box

Gerry mentioned he may be able to get parts from an old soap box for \$150.00. Steve said he would be happy to pay for it.

Clean up crew after fireworks

Confirmed highway will be able to help clean up. We may also be able to get the boy scouts to help as they need community service hours.

Antique cars and hay wagon and gift bags

Mike purchased items for the gift bags. Total \$425.00 voted for this expense at a prior meeting

Stocks

Scott Cedar has started building this

Traffic Control

Cert will help with traffic control

Dunk Tank

No update – Terri will let us know at next meeting.

Grizzly Adams Photo Booth

Gerry is still looking for this.

NEXT MEETING DATE: Tuesday, August 9th at 5:30 PM Charlton Senior Center. OHD Committee plans to attend the BOS meeting on August 9 at 7 p.m. after the committee meeting.